March 25, 2002

RFP Questions and Answers

PA6-012 Program Office Support to the Industrial and Corporate Department

1. What are the anticipated travel (local and out-of-town) and ODC costs per year? 

For the purpose of preparing the cost proposal, the anticipated ODC costs (travel and supplies) per year is $2,500.00.

2. Is it true that the cost and technical proposals can be delivered in any one of the three ways indicated in the solicitation? 

Yes, in accordance with paragraph III.2. of the SOW, the proposals may be submitted by fax, e-mail, mailed or hand delivered to the location identified in the SOW.

3. Who is incumbent company at this time? 

The incumbent contractor is Anteon Corporation.

4. Do you have a breakout of time on site versus at the contractor’s facility -- if possibly by labor category?

All work in the Program Assistant labor category will be on-site at ONR.  Work in the Senior Engineer labor category can be proposed either on-site or at the contractor's facility.

5. I am assuming we can bid more than one person in each category as there are different

skills desired, given the tasking. Is this assumption correct?

Offerors may propose any number of people to create the best team, but must provide a total of only 1 work year of a senior engineer and 1.5 work years of a program assistant. 

6. Multiple Program Departments are discussed in the SOW.  Will the winning contractor be working with multiple Program Officers or will one individual coordinate all Program Dept efforts.
The Director, ONR Detachment for Industrial and Corporate Programs will be the program officer for the subsequent delivery order, and all work will be performed for the ONR Detachment for Industrial and Corporate Programs (code 36D).  But the contractor's employees will be tasked by the Product Innovation Division Director for work related to technology transfer, by the Commercialization Program Manager for work related to commercialization, and by the director for work related to overall program assistance.

7. I need a definition of the phrases "describe specifically" and "explain specifically" as used in the proposal preparation instructions, ideally with an example of what constitutes a specific enough description or explanation, in light of the 2 page limit for the technical proposal and the amount of information specifically requested under Proposal Requirements. 
The 2 page limitation in SOW paragraph III, Proposal Requirements was reviewed and reconsidered.  The technical volume page limitation has been increased to 5 pages in order to give offerors ample opportunity to address all elements of the requirement. 

